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Kerrie Collison

From: Pitney Bowes <no-reply@pb.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Marlene Watanabe
Subject: Your package has been delivered

SendPro Online delivery notification.  
 

       
 

SendPro® Online delivery notification 

 

Your package has been delivered. 

Your package, sent from via SendPro Online, has been delivered.  

 

For more information, visit the shipment delivery details below.  

 

Shipment delivery details  

Tracking number: 9405509202121521904597 

Carrier: USPS 

Service: Priority Mail® 

Delivery date: Friday, September 25, 2020 

Delivery address: PO Box 393 

Shipment date: 
Wednesday, September 23, 

2020 
 

Learn more about using SendPro Online to send letters, Priority Mail® and packages across 

carriers directly from your desktop.  
  

      
 

  pitneybowes.com/us    Contact us
 

  



2

 

  

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this 

message. 

 

This message was distributed by Pitney Bowes Inc., World Headquarters, 3001 Summer Street, Stamford, CT 06926-

0700. Pitney Bowes, the Corporate logo, and SendPro are trademarks of Pitney Bowes Inc. or a subsidiary. All other 

trademarks are the property of their respective owners.  

 

Your email address was provided by you to Pitney Bowes, and use of your email address is governed by the Pitney 

Bowes Privacy Policy.  

 

© 2020 Pitney Bowes Inc. All rights reserved.  
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Kerrie Collison

From: Pitney Bowes <no-reply@pb.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2020 1:12 PM
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

Tracking number: 9405509202121521908120 

Carrier: USPS 

Service: Priority Mail® 

Delivery date: 
Saturday, September 26, 

2020 

Delivery address: PO Box 1302 

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
Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2020 12:26 PM
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

Tracking number: 9405509202121521906621 

Carrier: USPS 

Service: Priority Mail® 

Delivery date: 
Saturday, September 26, 

2020 

Delivery address: PO Box 693 

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

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 4:59 PM
To: Marlene Watanabe
Subject: FedEx Shipment 771610125040: Your package has been delivered

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 09/28/2020 at 

4:58pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delivered to 23454 VANOWEN ST 913, WEST HILLS, CA 91307
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

771610125040  

 

    

FROM

 

LSA Associates  

20 Executive Park  

Suite 200  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614  

 

    

TO

 

Gabriel inoTongva Tribe  

Charles Alvarez  
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23454 Vanowen Street  

WEST HILLS, CA, US, 91307  
    

REFERENCE

 

MLA2002 Z 
 

    

SHIPPER REFERENCE

 

MLA2002 Z 
 

    

SHIP DATE

 

Thu 9/24/2020 02:12 PM 
 

    

DELIVERED TO

 

Residence 
 

    

PACKAGING TYPE

 

FedEx Envelope 
 

    

ORIGIN

 

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614 
 

    

DESTINATION

 

WEST HILLS, CA, US, 91307 
 

    

SPECIAL HANDLING

 

Residential Delivery 
 

    

NUMBER OF PIECES

 

1 
 

    

TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT

 

0 .50 LB 
 

    

SERVICE TYPE

 

FedEx 2Day 
 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

Download the 
FedEx® Mobile app 

 

Get the flexibility you need to create 

shipments and request to customize 

your deliveries through the app. 
 

 

LEARN MORE  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FOLLOW FEDEX 
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  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. 

This report was generated at approximately 6:59 PM CDT 09/28/2020. 

 

All weights are estimated.  

 

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.  

 

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the 

selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see 

the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back 

Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.  

 

© 2020 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and 

trademark laws under U.S. and international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.  

 

Thank you for your business.  
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Kerrie Collison

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Marlene Watanabe
Subject: FedEx Shipment 771610184873: Your package has been delivered

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 09/28/2020 at 

2:18pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delivered to 1 KWAAYPAAY COURT, EL CAJON, CA 92019
Received by A.A 

 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

771610184873  

 

    

FROM

 

LSA Associates  

20 Executive Park  

Suite 200  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614  

 

    

TO

 

Sycuan Band of the Kumeyaay Nation  

Cody Martinez  
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1 Kwaaypaay Court  

EL CAJON, CA, US, 92019  
    

REFERENCE

 

MLA2002 Z 
 

    

SHIPPER REFERENCE

 

MLA2002 Z 
 

    

SHIP DATE

 

Thu 9/24/2020 02:12 PM 
 

    

DELIVERED TO

 

Receptionist/Front Desk 
 

    

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

This report was generated at approximately 4:23 PM CDT 09/28/2020. 

 

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
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:54 PM
To: Marlene Watanabe
Subject: FedEx Shipment 771610273180: Your package has been delivered

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 09/28/2020 at 

2:50pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delivered to 8 CRESTWOOD RD, BOULEVARD, CA 91905
Received by M.PARADA 

 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

771610273180  

 

    

FROM

 

LSA Associates  

20 Executive Park  

Suite 200  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614  

 

    

TO

 

La Posta Band of Diegueno Mission  

Gwendolyn Parada  
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8 Crestwood Rd.  

BOULEVARD, CA, US, 91905  
    

REFERENCE

 

MLa2002 Phase Z 
 

    

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
 

 
 

 

       

 

 



3

 

 

  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. 

This report was generated at approximately 4:54 PM CDT 09/28/2020. 

 

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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 771610733077: Your package has been delivered

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 09/28/2020 at 

2:50pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delivered to 8 CRESTWOOD RD, BOULEVARD, CA 91905
Received by M.PARADA 

 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

771610733077  

 

    

FROM

 

LSA Associates  

20 Executive Park  

Suite 200  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614  

 

    

TO

 

La Posta Band of Diegueno Mission  

Javaughn Mil ler  
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
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 12:34 PM
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

Tracking number: 9405509202121521905457 

Carrier: USPS 

Service: Priority Mail® 

Delivery date: Friday, September 25, 2020 

Delivery address: PO Box 487 

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
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Marlene Watanabe
Subject: FedEx Shipment 771610221140: Your package has been delivered

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hi. Your package was 
delivered Mon, 09/28/2020 at 

11:48am. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Delivered to 4955 PASEO SEGOVIA, IRVINE, CA 92603 
 

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY  
 

  

 

 

 

TRACKING NUMBER

 

771610221140  

 

    

FROM

 

LSA Associates  

20 Executive Park  

Suite 200  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92614  

 

    

TO

 

Juaneno Band of Mission Indians  

Joyce Perry, Tribal Manager  

4955 Paseo Segovia  
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Acjachemen Nation  

IRVINE, CA, US, 92603  
    

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

This report was generated at approximately 1:49 PM CDT 09/28/2020. 

 

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
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2020 4:19 PM
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

Tracking number: 9405509202121521904955 

Carrier: USPS 

Service: Priority Mail® 

Delivery date: Friday, September 25, 2020 

Delivery address: PO Box 39180 

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
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